Vicky Savas, M.D.

Cardiovascular Disease

29201 Telegraph Rd., Ste. 420, Southfield, Ml 48034
Phone (248) 356-5033 Fax (248) 356-0773

Date: 2/25/2025
Re: Delegation of authority to Radiation Safety Officer

To whom it may concern,

I, Vicky Savas M.D., am requesting that Anthony A. Bennett M.D. be appointed
Radiation Safety Officer and Authorized User for my practice, Vicky Savas MD PC.

Please call our office at (248)356-5033 should you have any questions.

Beﬁ;t,

Vicky Savas, M.D.




Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer
Memo To: Radiation Safety Officer

From: Management Representative

Subject: Delegation of Authority

You, Anthony A. Bennett, M.D., have been appointed radiation safety officer and are responsible for
ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the Radiation Protection Program;
identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending, or providing corrective actions;
verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with
regulations, You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including
pr iting the use of byproduct material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements
and shutting down operations, when justified, to maintain radiation safety. You are required to notify
madagement if staff doe: cooperate and does not address radiation safety issues. In addition, you are
frefta raise issDes with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission at any time.

f , 2 Za/'z_g/

Signature of Management Representative (Name) Date
Maonager Title "

| accept the/Above

Signature of Radiation Safety Officer Date

cc: Affected department heads




Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 9:20 AM
To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Tammy Tomczak

Subject: FW: Re: RSO Paperwork

Attachments: RSO Dr. Savas.pdf

Hello Martha and Tammy,

Please see the attached letter to be used to initiate a new license amendment for Vicky Savas, M.D., P.C. Please
assign this case to me.

Licensee: Vicky Savas, M.D., P.C.
License No. 21-32561-01
Docket No. 030-36886

Thank you,
Laura

From: Vicky Savas MD <vickysavasmd@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 8:28 AM

To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: RSO Paperwork

Hi Laura,

I've attached the signed and dated documents for the Radiation Safety Officer. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Best,
Fatimeh

Vicky Savas, M.D.
29201 Telegraph Rd., Ste. 420 26850 Providence Park, Ste. 501
Southfield, M| 48034 Novi, M| 48374

P) 248-356-5033
F) 248-356-0773

Please note: This communication and any accompanying data or files may contain confidential health
information that is protected from disclosure by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
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dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received
this communication in error please notify us immediately by telephone or the email above and delete from
your inbox, and destroy any copies in any form. Thank you.

From: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:49 PM

To: Vicky Savas MD <vickysavasmd@hotmail.com>
Cc: enacarthia enacarthia <enacarthia@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: RSO Paperwork

Hello,

The provided document needs to be signed by Dr. Savas as well. This letter is a formal agreement to appoint the
individual to the RSO position and must be signed by both parties.

Additionally, you must provide a brief a signed and dated cover letter signed by Dr. Savas requesting to name the
individual to the license. When the cover letter and final Delegation of Authority are ready you may submit to me
and | will process the amendment.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Laura

From: Vicky Savas MD <vickysavasmd@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RSO Paperwork

Hi Laura,

I've attached the signed RSO paperwork, am | supposed to email it to you or is there somewhere else for me
to send it to? Please let me know if you got this email and if | need to email it elsewhere.

Best,
Fatimeh

Vicky Savas, M.D.
29201 Telegraph Rd., Ste. 420 26850 Providence Park, Ste. 501
Southfield, MI 48034 Novi, MI 48374

P) 248-356-5033
F) 248-356-0773



Please note: This communication and any accompanying data or files may contain confidential health
information that is protected from disclosure by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received
this communication in error please notify us immediately by telephone or the email above and delete from

your inbox, and destroy any copies in any form. Thank you.



